
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, Room 16 

800 Fifth Avenue 
P. O. Box 1659 

Huntington, WV  25717 
Phone:  (304) 696-5530 

Fax:  304-696-5922 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

TO:    Economic & Community Development – Teresa Johnson, Dale Anderson, 
Tyler Bowen and Tia Rumbaugh 

 
FROM: Councilman Mike Shockley, Committee Chair 
 
DATE: October 20, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Economic & Community Development Committee Meeting  
 
 
A meeting of the City Council Economic & Community Development Committee has 
been scheduled in Council Chambers for Monday, October 24, 2022 at 6:15 p.m.  
Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   

 

 Resolution #2022-R-97:  A Resolution of Council Authorizing the Mayor Accept a 
Grant from the West Virginia Department for Economic Development and to 
Enter Into an Agreement Setting Forth the Terms of the Grant (fast tracked onto 
the 10/24/22 Council Agenda)  
 

If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance.   
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
cc:  Mayor Steve Williams 
 City Council Members 
 
 
 
 


